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Addendum

Columbia County Courthouse
Downspout Replacement and Repairs
Lake City, Florida

Project

1620 July 29, 2016

Architect's Project Number Date

Page 1 of 1 Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In
Sheet, Pre-Bid Meeting
Notes and Drawings of the
Existing Exterior
Elevations

Pages Attachments

One

Addendum Number

This Addendum shall be considered part of the Contract Documents and shall be incorporated integrally into
them. Where provisions of the following supplementary data differ from those of the original Contract Documents,
this Addendum shall take precedence. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on their Bid Form.

1. GENERAL — PRE-BID MEETING: A non-mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on Thursday, July 28,
2016 at the Columbia County Courthouse. Refer to the attached Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet and Pre-
Bid Meeting Notes.

2. DRAWINGS, SHEET G-1 — GENERAL PROJECT COVER SHEET: Refer to Details A/G-1 and B/G-1.
The scale of each Detail is 1-1/2” = 1’-0".

3. DRAWINGS — GENERAL: Refer to the Drawings of the Existing Exterior Elevations attached. Provide a
cost to include materials and labor to clean the two rows of existing precast concrete bands (noted as
Level Three and Level Four) located between the columns of the building associated with the downspouts
replacement. The cost of this work shall be submitted as Additive Alternate Number One, as work in
addition to the Base Bid work.

END OF ADDENDUM

ATTACHMENTS INCLUDE PRE-BID MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET, PRE-BID MEETING NOTES AND
DRAWINGS OF THE EXISTING EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
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Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet

Columbia County Courthouse
Downspout Replacement and Repairs - Lake City, Florida

Project

1620 July 28, 2016
KP Project Number Date

1:15 p.m.

Time

/
Company Name: (IDAS 2 &Oﬁ&/ Company Name: C 25/ svers /2‘4?4% & $.x1
Company Phone #: 29/ - 7452~ 75 7% Company Phone #: 00— - ,*zr,«-av

Contact: ézf,—_—g C Ul N 2A7TT" Contact: < 2exn4 o /2 oA 0
Contact Email: o,f apm/,,a nies Lom COntact Email: &7 702284 o s relers~voFigg. e
General Contraﬁ%ﬁoﬂe General Contractor (i) K
Subcontractor () Subcontractor (]
Other () Other ()
Please Specify Please Specify
Company Name: Company Name:
Company Phone #: Company Phone #:
Contact: Contact:
Contact Email: Contact Email:
General Contractor ] General Contractor ]
Subcontractor (] Subcontractor ()
Other () Other (]
Please Specify Please Specify
Company Name: Company Name:
Company Phone #: Company Phone #:
Contact: Contact:
Contact Email: Contact Email:
General Contractor ] General Contractor )
Subcontractor (] Subcontractor (]
Other () Other ()

Please Specify Please Specify
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Pre-Bid Meeting Notes

Columbia County Courthouse
Downspout Replacement and Repairs
Lake City, Florida

Project

1620 July 28, 2016

KP Project Number Date

1:15 p.m. 1

Time Pages

Present: Refer to the Sign-In Sheet that was completed during the Pre-Bid Meeting.
Items Noted: The Pre-Bid Meeting was non-mandatory. Any future Addenda will be issued

by the Owner.
1. The scope of work is as outlined in the Project Manual and Drawings.

2. Bids are due on Wednesday, August 3, 2016 at the time and location
provided in the Invitation to Bid.

3. Please carefully review any Owner issued documents and the front end
legal sections of the Project Manual for instructions and requirements for
bidding and what to submit with the bid package.

4. The construction time frame is specified as 56 calendar days from the
notice to proceed to Substantial Completion.

5. lItis anticipated that bidders will be able to perform the work during normal
working days (Monday — Friday) and hours (8am — 5pm).

6. Meeting adjourned around 1:45 p.m. after a review of the existing
conditions.

Kail Partners
Architecture & Interiors

Daniel Kail, Architect, LEED GA

Florida AR0017039 — NCARB 52880
352-871-4935 or danny@Kkailpartners.com

Kail Partners PO Box 359055 Gainesville Florida 32635-9055 www.kailpartners.com
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